
From:  Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Sent time:  04/01/2020 03:45:36 PM

To:  Bhuvan Bajaj <bhuvan.bajaj@lacity.org>

Cc:  BSS Haul Routes <bss.haulroute@lacity.org>; Karen Bowie <karen.bowie@lacity.org>

Subject:  Re: VTT-82152 Haul Route Application
 

Thank you, Bhuvan. Received.

On Wed, Apr 1, 2020 at 3:41 PM Bhuvan Bajaj <bhuvan.bajaj@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi Mindy,

I spoke to the applicant just a few min ago, and there is another slight change.  Based on my conversations with them, here are
the recommended haul routes from my office (please see attached):

Thanks,

Bhuvan Bajaj, P.E.

Transportation Engineer

Hollywood-Wilshire District Operations

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

323.957.6843 

On Wed, Apr 1, 2020 at 3:22 PM Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi All,

Please see attached updated Haul Route Application, dated 4/1/20, for the project located at 1720-1770 North Vine Street;
1746-1760 Ivar Avenue; 1733 and 1741 Argyle Avenue; and 6236, 6270, and 6334 West Yucca Street, in conjunction with
the above-referenced Case No.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

On Thu, Feb 20, 2020 at 2:43 PM Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi All,

Please see attached updated Haul Route Application, dated 2/14/20, for the project located at 1720-1770 North Vine Street;
1746-1760 Ivar Avenue; 1733 and 1741 Argyle Avenue; and 6236, 6270, and 6334 West Yucca Street, in conjunction with
the above-referenced Case No.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 1:41 PM Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi All,

Please see attached Haul Route Application for the project located at 1720-1770 North Vine Street; 1746-1760 Ivar
Avenue; 1733 and 1741 Argyle Avenue; and 6236, 6270, and 6334 West Yucca Street, in conjunction with the above-
referenced Case No.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
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Best, 

-- 

Mindy Nguyen

City Planner
Los Angeles City Planning

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3674
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